1)

5)

6)

Finance Committee Meeting
January 8, 2019
4:30pm
J. Earle Bowden Bldg., Room 1

AGENDA

Call to Order
a) Meeting was properly noticed
b) Approval of December 11,2018 minutes
c) Approval of January Agenda

New Business

a) Dec. DIB financials

b) Dec. DPMD financials
On-Going Business

a) DPMD reserve fund plan of action
b) 2017/2018 Audit Results

Public Comment
Adjournment

On Hold

a) June —6-month Y.0.Y. review of DPMD financials with in-house
management.



Minutes of the
Finance Committee
Tuesday, December 11, 2018

Attendance: Charlie Switzer, John Hodgdon, Adam Cobb, Mambwe Mutanuka, Lissa Dees

I Call to Order - Mr. Switzer called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.

a) Mr. Switzer confirmed the meeting was properly noticed.
b) There was a motion and a second to approve the December 11, 2018 agenda
¢) The was a motion and a second to approve the November 13, 2018 minutes.

II.  On-Going Business

a) Mrs. Dees provided treasure’s report for November and provided clarification on the DIB CRA check swap
expense.

b) Mrs. Dees provided explanation on DPMD salaries and how this expense will appear on the financial
statements for 2018/2019.

¢) Finance Committee unanimously approved November financial statements.

d) Mrs. Dees provided annual paper and printing expense for DIB of $170.40.

€) Mrs. Dees updated committee on Structured Parking Solutions quote of $4,000 to provide a structural and
code compliance assessment for Jefferson Street Garage. The committee unanimously approved the quote
for DPMD and DIB review and approval.

f) Mrs. Dees updated the committee on the December 20" planned audit presentation.

III. New Business
a) Mr. Switzer requested that Mrs. Dees provide a 6-month Y.0.Y comparison of in-house management
versus contract management for parking funds. This will be on-hold until June.
b) Committee welcomed Councilwoman Hill to the meeting

IV. Public Comment
None

V. Adjournment the meeting was adjourned at 4:57 p.m.



Treasure’s Report - DIB & DPMD

MEMORANDUM

To: DIB Board
From: Lissa Dees, Executive Director
Subject: Treasure’s Report

Date: January

Following this Memo are the December Income Statements and Balance Sheets.

Total Income DIB December: $329,403.37
Total Expense DIB December: $65,503.93

Total Income DPMD December: $74,106.45
Total Expense DPMD December: $76,876.00

Notes:
e DIB- $251,528.30 is CRA check swap - regular Income = $77,875.07.

e DIB - $52K over budget for revenue & $6k over in expenses for 1st Qtr.

e DPMD - $16K under budget for revenue & $61K under budget in expenses at
end of 1st Qtr.



41D 404 J3puUn OOSTS - Yruow 1oy 123png Japun yzs Jopessequiy 000L
udredwe) AepijoH 10j pieog Aq panosdde - 128pnquano ITS Sunayiein €205
JUSWRsSINQWIAL HO 40 1ed Se PaJaA0d - 19A0 YES asuadx3 aoueinsu| 005
sasnuoq AepljoH| saxe] g syjauag ‘sauejes T00S
JJB1S 73 Juswasinquiial peaysano upjaed 01 anp YSTS - 198pNnq JaA0 YETS - 090 23S
sasuadxa pajaaloid 1310 Y65 MBINIIND asuadx3
asuadx3
; 090y
juswasingquiss peaysano dupjied 01 anp HSTS - anuanal paldaloid sano N6TS guiiay peaysanp ainda
"0 404 anuanaa pandafoad 19A0 ¥Z$ - Yyruow 1oy 1981e) uo 19)Je|A X0leled [0100]%
Suiysepn S80F
spun 0 uoIed0|je Ajyluow 01 3anp - 18A0 ’
puni nity 11e30]je Ay} 40 019np 49$ 2Inssa14 %[EMBPIS - 17
anuanal pajaafoid 1310 Npzs M3INIIND 2NUA3Y
S310N gid uondiidsag apo)




0000z’ §50°60z- ¢0'08S L6'tPE €9'L91 ve'e8l L6'PrE
00000 8E°620°L 00052 8E£'628'L 00'vL€ 00052 00°%29
00°9¢6°El 66'42L')- cO'v8Y'e eV 9541 10'£09- pELOLL L2986
00°000°L 06'L¥L- 0052 cl'80L vEE8- PEES Q00
000059 18290~ 86'729'L 17156 0g'8ce- 99'L¥S 9F'£0€
00°002'€ 85'68C 86'662 95'680°L aLzel- 99'99¢ 0GvEL
0009e'CL 09269t 00'060'c 09°28L'F £9°9€1 00'0£0°L 9'99L°L
00002 L2LT 86°6Y SC'LL 60°L 99'9L Gl'Eg
00'sZL £Zle- £T°LE 000 L¥'oL- Lv'oL 000
00°002't aL'sLL 000501 9L'GoL'L 9.9t 00°0S€ 9L'96€
000022 00'GL9- Q0'649 000 00'see- ao'sez 000
000002 00'000°- 00°000'2 000 o000 000 000
000042 0S'L¥s 00649 05°9Lp'L 00°6ge- no'sze 000
00°009'05 1 LO'LOY' LY 00'059'2¢ LOLLL'BL 6’676k 000552k 26664°1E
00825152 0€°0 00'82S'152 0£°825'LSZ 00°0 000 000
000 ¥Zv85'e 000 YT 85’8 88'ESL'E 000 88'E5L'e
00'000°2 86'669- 86°66Y 000 99991~ 99'991 000
00°090'688 Ya'¥0ECS 96°GEE’L LY 09°0v9'cor 50'900'vZ ZELB6E'SOE  /E'E0b'BZE
00'090'688 $9'¥0g'2S 96'GEE"L LY 09°0v9'cob $0'900'¥2 2E'/BE'GOE  LE'E0¥'6ZE
000 L9°GZ0 L~ 000 L9'G20'L- 000 000 000
00005} 00°'006- 00006 000 00'006- 00006 000
0o0'oreZ'erL 89°916'SYy 8Y LLE'LE 9i'8e8'c8 99'€99'8) 9L°LEV'CI 28'00L'Le
00°GSE'FL GZ'996'2 S.'885'81 00°6s85°L2 GL'e8e G2'96L'9 00°08F‘9
000 oo'osy 000 00°08% 000 000 000
00°G5E¥L ST98r'Z G/'88g'gl 00620t GL'E82 GZ'961'9 00°08%'9
00°00% 00oFL 000 00°0vL 000 000 000
00825°15¢ 0€°0 00'925°162 0£'82s'Lse 0g0 00'825'LSZ 0£'8Z5°162
00'LES SOV 000 SLTBE'LOL S2°Z8e'LolL 000 STY6L'EE  GZ¥BL'EE
00'ges 000
000059 Z0'6/8'y 26'vZ9L 00005'9 PE'RSH'S 99'L¥S 000059
19bpng jenuuy  196png sea0 ¢ 196png QLA 8L23Qg-120 19Bpng i sa0 ¢ j1abpng gL 220
8102 1equadag

BunsoH aUSqaM - 810G

uoddng aisqam - L10S
SUCHEDIUNWIWOIB[3] - 9L0S
abejsod - GLOG
asempyosgauawdinbg 2510 - ¥LOS
salddng 8210 - £106

W3y YO - ZLOS

asuadx3 1sasau| - LLOS

924 Jisodaq 10a41Q yueq - 0105
sabiey) yueq - 600S

sBunsap sapwwo) - 8005
Bunasy |enuuy - 2005

sBupnas pieog - 9005

saxe) g sjysuag ‘saueles - L00S
uawihed [eoOlAU| YYD - 000S
J13yj0-asuadxy aoueinsu| - 005

aoueInsu| dwo SIBYIOM - 5006

asuadxg

1J01d $50I9)

awoauj| jejo

pa1oafj0) Xe| sajes - 006
Sjejudy paejlod - 020¥
uCGEWWuﬂ_DE_mE ﬂI.-@.?D adna - 090%
anuaAay weiboid [g1o)
BWOdU| ISIN I9NIBI XOje|ed - GOV
sjuswAed JIOPUIA JaNIBW XOJBIRd - 0E0Y
anuanay weibold
dew pue diysiaquiapy sHSqapm - 020¢
awoou| [e20R] VHD - GLOV
SNUAAIY WAI0RA PY - 0LOF
awoduj as1 - 000P

Bulysem sunssaid JIemapIs - L7 - S0P

awoauj

asuadx3/awoouj AreupiQ

AuQ asn by Jo4 -eouewopiad Jobpng sso @ 11Joid

Juvod LNJWIAOUdINI NMOLNMOA

siseg |enidoy



00°0 09°8£6°'GE Y6 ¥.L0°L- 99°€98'vE 6E €08V Z0'€0L'65Z  L¥'906°59Z
00°000'0F 16°1966- 00°000°0} €0'8E £0°€66°6- 000000k /6'9
00°000'0% 167196'6- 00°000°0} €0'8E £0°£66'6- 000000 /69
00°000'0¥% 00000'0L~ 00°000°04 000 00'000'01- 000000+ 000
000 £0'8E 000 £0'8¢ 169 000 16'9
00°000'0%- 1S°006°GY ¥6'vL0'L L~ £9'GZR'vE Zr9BL'vL CO'E0L'6YT TP 66Y'E9E
00'090'626 PAVR 0] 4] 06°0L¥'ZTY levig'eey £9'60Z'6 0E'V6Z'9S  £6'£05'69
00°090°'ZZL 69°LLG'L- g6'v15°0¢ 6¢°.66°8C 86'Gri'e- 99'L/L'0}  B9GZLL
00°65e'vL 05'0£8'6- 69'885'81 6L852°C 6L LEL- £2°96L'9 $0'S9P'S
00°000'9L £0°000't- 20000t 000 PEEEE L~ veeee'l o000
00°000°05 86'66v'CL- 86'661°ZL 000 99991 'p- 99'99L'y oco
00°000'L9 Z00SZ'GL- Z0°082°GL 000 ¥E'€80'G- PE'EBO'S 000
00000/} 86'68G- 86'6vZ't 00'099'c 99'9Z1~ 99°9Ly'L 000621
00°000°8L 00'646°C 00°00S'v 00'G.p'L 00'sgs 00°005°L 00622'e
00°008'9L 00°082'¢ 00°00Z't 00°08t°8 00'G9r 0000t L 00'598°L
00°000'94 L9°E0L'9- ¢0°000'61 GE'968°CL 9/°96Z'L PEEEE' 0L0£9'2
00°00S'2 00'648'L- 00'6.8°'L 000 00629 00'G¢9 000
00°000's ££°220°L- 86'6¥C'L 19°2¢¢ 10°262- 99'9L¥ S9'651
00°965 ¥ €0'24¢- 00'6¥LL 16°9LL 10°8- 00'€8¢ 66'v.E
000052 G8'ELL 20’529 48862 G6'.G ¥£'202 62'992
196png |enuuy  jaBpngusan ¢ 3ebpng dlA 8L22a-3120 1W6Epnguaap s 19bpng gL 2aQg
81,02 12quiadaQ

awoauf jJaN

awWwoau| IBYIO I8N

awoosu| JayiQ 8101

juswAieday ueo gda - S90¥
2IUBMO|IY UONIB]|0) XB] SI[es - 0861

awoou| 130

asuadxg awoou) BYIO

awoou| AzeulpiQ 18N

asuadx3 [ejo}

wesboid Jopessequiy - 000.L
1°oy1e X0jeIRd - 0009

Ajpger [eisuas) -asueInsuy| - 0$0S
aInyn) pue sUY - 8205
juawdojaasq 2jwouod] - [Z0S
1@suno) jebaT - 9z05

UPNY - 620§

Buidaaxoog - $Z05

sjuelnsuo) bunaxaew - £205
aJueusjuIe|y g neday - ZZos

"INp3 g JusWUleHBIUT [BARI] - LZ0S
oneatgqnd ‘suonduasqng ‘sang - 0Z0s

Bujses lew3zpuoddng Jsindwo? - 6106

AluQ asn ywby 104 -asuewopad }ebpng sso 9 J1J0id

ddvod LNIJWIAOUdNI NMOLNMOA

siseg [en1soy



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of December 31, 2018

Dec 31, 18
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237
101.1 - BP Funds for Beautification 68,146.07
101.2 - LEAP Funds for Sign Maintenance 5,000.00
101« Cash - Coastal- 0237 - Other 42,427.75
Total 101 - Cash - Coastal- 0237 115,573.82
Total Checking/Savings 115,573.82
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - AIR-Property Assessments 101,382.75
Total Accounts Receivable 101,382.75
Other Current Assets
140.10 - Due from City of Pensacola 160.55
140.5 : Due from Friends of Downtown 450.00
140.7 - Due from Holiday Lights 73,600.00
162 - City of P-Clean Up Deposit/Perm 1,000.00
164 - Prepaid Insurance 22471
Total Other Current Assets 75,435.26
Total Current Assets 292,391.83
Fixed Assets
240 - Equipment 135,217.17
260 - Furniture & Fixtures 4,541.23
275 - Website Capitalized 10,850.00
300 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -81,329.00
Total Fixed Assets 59,279.40
TOTAL ASSETS 351,671.23
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable 9,091.16
452 - Compensated Absences 245.48
Total Accounts Payable 9,336.64
Other Current Liabilities
458 - Due to 403(b) - Employee Contr 6.66
471 - Payroll Liabilities 4,988.92
4849 - Deferred Revenue Sign Maint 5,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 9,995.58
Total Current Liabilities 19,332.22
Long Term Liabilities
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions
Deferred Interest -569.90
N/P - DLL Financial Solutions - Other 7,804.68

Total N/P - DLL Financial Solutions

7.234.78



DOWNTOWN IMPROVEMENT BOARD

Balance Sheet - For Management Use Only
As of December 31, 2018

Dec 31,18

e v s )

Total Long Term Liabilities 7.234.78

Total Liabilities 26,567.00
Equity

32000 + Unrestricted Net Assets 330,879.57

587 - Fund Balance -40,639.00

Net Income 34,863.66

Total Equity 325,104.23

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY T351,671.23



1pne 0} anp 138pNQIaN0 Y5S S32IAIBS |BUOISS3J0.d ST-0S
3uidaaxjoog g s30InIaS [€397 104 NES = 17945 3BIS QINdQ NSTS = 123png 1910 YETS uswiasinquuiay peaysang ¥1-05
4D3A 10f NT9S B YIuow Jof sasuadxa paroafoid 13pun 3/ s M3BINIBN0D asuadx3]

i ; e T _ dsuadxg

sAepijoH pue xwmi .\zmm:Eq yum - Hmwu:n J3M0 4TS saul4 Sunjied 00-¥Z

123png 430 Hz$ uoneished/ia1a N 00-£¢

sluawAed "gns AjyluolA Yym ansst Surwi - 193pngq Japun Y6$ osr 00-1¢

SIUaAD |e1dadS WOy 138pNnq 43N0 YpS elouapuay| 00-07

yiuow Joj 338181 uo dp- 0D yseus| 00-€T

yjuow a0y 19811 UO 107 euoSenie| 00-ZT

sjuawAed "qns Ajyluoln Joy ansst Suwi - 123pnq Japun 31§ xojejed yuon 00-TT

anuanaJs pajdafosd sapun NS

M3BINIIND

EELEN]




Z Jo | sbey

00°00€ 00'6L- 0062 000 00's2- 00'sZ 000
00°000'cE §2'20E 00°052'8 G2°LSS'8 00'9¢LL 00054°Z  00'9.8'c
00°000°C 86661~ 86'661 000 99'991- 99'991 000
000 86°'609'C 000 86'609'Z 000 o0 o000
00°000'0F 00°000°0L- 0000001 00°0 00°000'01L- 00°000'0L 000
00°00¢ 00°6- 00'6L 000 Do'Ge- 0052 000
00°000'8 86'666'L- 86'666'1 000 99°009- 99'999 000
000 00700} 000
00'000'ZL g1 '9eL'y 00°000°¢ 8L9¢ge'L 168551 000001 L6'8G5'2
00°'000'6 S0v0z'e- 000s2'z S6'Sty SO't+04- 00052 S6'Gy
45'96€°2 BEGHL
16'058' A LA
000 LL'vEQ 00'0 LL'vEY 00°0 000 000
00'S¥S'LS S0'9LL £C°98E'YL 82'29G6'vL L6'ELS LV'SBLY  TE69E'S
00'6/8°0¢ £1812'G- £2°812°G 000 656EL'L- BSB6ELL 000
00°000°6S 86 6¥L'¥L- 86'6VL VI 00°0 99°9L6't- 99'916'* 000
00'G96°2€6 2968001~ 12 LP2'esz 6515112 Z90v9'e- LOLYL'LL SEO0L'vL
00'G96°2E6 29'680'9L- Le'ivz'eee 6S°LSL'2LE 29°0v9'e- L0°4VL'LL SPO0L'YL
000 ¥0°'¥00'L- 000 $0°#00"2L- 000 000 oo'0
00°008°t 00°0S¥- 00'05y 000 00°0G1L- 00051 000
00°000°'L 20062 20'0se 000 e €8 ve'eg 000
00°000°08L 6b°LEG'G 00°'000°GY 6¥°LEG'0G 66°CL0'L 00'000'GL  66'€£0'9L
00°008'GS €E'GP6'S- 00'0S6'EL 19°v00'8 90 LEL’E- 00059y  PBZIS'L
00°000°£91 SH'6EL'BL 26'6vL LY £V'B8Y'LO EV'B0E’S 99'9L6'EL 60'9ZZ'61
00°000'56€ 26'481'9¢- 86'61.'96 9029529 14°99€'6- 99'916'ZE GB6YS'EZ
000 00'880'8 600 00'880'8 Q0'L62't 000 00°'L62'y
00'59¢'e8 LLELTL- ST°165°02 80'8.E'6L 8€'C GL'€98'9  €1'998'9
00'000°'ce £€°/6G'L- 26'61L'S GOZSIH'Y LE'6LP- 99'9L6'L  SE/EPL
00'000°22 SZ'690't 00'064'9 GZ'618'6 00°LOL L- 000S2'Z  006FL'L
000 00'¥Z1 000 00'v2L 000 000 000
18b6png jenuuy 19bpng iaa0 ¢ 3abpng alA 8L220-3120 3ebpng seap § 1obpng gL 2aQg
810¢ 1Bquiadaqg

sanddng aoQ - £1-05
yaleasay ; bunuug f unasiep - Z1-05
suonduasqns g sang - L1-05
98°LLL'Z7$-201A185 199Q - 01-05
UueoT gia - 321A195 1934 - 60-05
sabieyp yueg - go-05
asuadx3 1qa(Q peg - 20-05
oIny - 90-06
$934 30 4919 Bupjied - 50-05
s934 D9 abelen uosiayar - po-05
uonersudaq - z0-05
Jadaay abeieg - asueinsu| - 6Z-05
sasuadx3 Bunesado awda - 00-0s
sasuadx3 paieys awdd - 00-0v
asuadx3 ysel| QWda - 00-0
PanIasay - €805
Xe| s2|e§ - $E0S

asuadxy

014 SS0I9)

awoauf jejo |

Pa)23||0) xB] Sales - LO-6Z
sHwiad Bunjred |enuapisay - po-9z
294 Juawadeld Jeisdwing 19a145uUQ - 90-5Z
saul4 Bunjied - g0z

si9)ajy aoeds 9|buls - Z0-€Z
suonelshed - Lo-€2

abeseq Jaaig uosIayar - go-1z
abeuseo) eduapualyl - 0-0Z

yseij - 00-gL

107 192435 euobesre] . pg-zL

307 xojejed yisoN - 00-L1L

107 133Ul |eIDIPN[ - 00-01

awoou|

asuadx3fewoou) Aseuipio

Alup asn Jwby 104 - esurwIOpay }obpng sso7 g Jyouy

121381 Juswabeuely Bunjieq umoumoq

SISeg |eniooy
6L/¥0/1L0
Wd 20:¢



Z Jo z abey

00°0 06°LEL'SY Z0'0 Z6'LEL'SY 96°796°C 99'999'0-  02'€0.°Z- awody| JaN
000 LLPLS 000 YIS 68'59 000 G8'G9 asuadxgfawosu] J3yl0
000 €L 1LT'Sh zZ0'0 SLLLT'SY L' /68 99'999'9- GG'69.'z- swoou| A1eupio 18N
00'596'2£6 SE'20€'L9- 6L'LYZ'EET  +BEE6'LLL €L71€5'2- ELELF'PE  00'9/8'0/ asuadx3 jejo
00°G¥S'S6L 8'8vL ZY- 12'988'861 6€°L€2'051 6€°GGh"L- L0°296'2L 89°906'LL sasuadx3 Bunesadg anda - 00-0s 1230}
00°000'9¢ 00°0S6't- 000006 00'0S0'¥ 00°000°e- 00'000°€ Q00 sjuswaaoidwi adesspueT /13918 - 8Z-05
00°€LS'ES 61'812'Z2- €2'8.E'EL 96'6£€'6- L 6SE - Lv'8SP'y 000 yuawdinbz sa38p - 9Z-05
000 L2'8LG'L 000 L2'8LS L LL'06S 000 LL'06S Byd sluang sadg Jusweoioyus - pz-05
00'00Z'.6 19°09.°2L- 00°00€'vZ 6£°6EGLL 60°6v6'c- 0000L'8  LBOSL'Y Alag 2Joju3 Buniied oeRuo) - £z-05
00'000°G vZ'168- 86'6¥2'L ¥2'85¢ 66°9€€- 99'9L L9621 siieday uoneished - zz-0§
0000052 GE'999'L- z0'05Z'9 19°€8S'Y ¥e'L29- PEEBO'C  00°9SHL ow/asyLs uoaied uoneisied - Lz-0§
00'988'261 St'60L Lp- Zs'1ez'er L0°2LLL SL'EBFEL- ¥8'EL0'OL  69°06G'C Sjdenuo) Juswabeuel . 0Z-05
00°000'9 00°005"4- 00°00S'L 000 00°005- 00°00S 000 anp3 @ JusWUEUBUS [2ARLY - GL-0G
00°000°G1L L8211 00054'E £9'7¢0'2 Z6°206~ 000SZ'h  80'EhL sammn - 81-05
00°000°FL Zr6LLL- 86'66¢'C 95'082°L 9L /0L'L- 99°991'L  0S'6§ Buiding 3 sbeubig - £1-06
00°000°G8 Y0'L1L0'2- 20°052'LZ 86'2€2'61 £Z'BE0' bE'E80'L 262219l 2JueURUIRY § Neday Ljoe] - 9L-08
00'00L°ZL 86'6vp'p 20'sz0's 00°SL¥'L 99'912'G ¥€'800'L  0062Z'9 S3VIAIBG [BUOISSDY0L] - G1-05
00°9vZ 6L 8Z'685'cl 8rLLE'LE 9/'968'08 25 PLE'6l 9L/EP'ZL  89'1S9'IE JUBWBSINGIIRY PRIYIBAQ - FL-06 [e10]
00'9vZ'6¥L 86°00L'L2- 8FLLE'LE 0s0LZ'oL 99'€€0'L- 9L LEV'CL  0G'E0P'S 43410 - JUsWwasINquIsy PeE3YIsAQ - p1-05
000 SO0E0'EL 000 SO'0ED'EL FAA A 000 zT0.£'8 SIXE| pue ‘sjyausyg ‘saue|es - 5|05
000 $8 691 000 ¥8'69F 000 000 000 Bunasuen - v'yi-05
000 00'EST'E 000 00'ESP'E 05'005'L 000 0S'005'L 1eba7 . £'pL-05
000 000ZL'E 000 000gL'e 00°GLL'L 000 00GLL L Buidsaxyoog - Z'y1L-05

69°'€20'/¢ L6°60L'EL Jopessequuy - saxe] ‘saueles - 9'pL-0§

¥6'52e'S 9Z'8zY'L 1BYO - L'vL-05

vLE9E'Z ge vz pessequiy - juo) safoidw3 (g)sov - 8 v1-08

JUBLIBSINQUIIBY PBBYIBAQ - P1-05
1abpng jenuuy  3196png 13A0 ¢  19Bpng aiA 8L 9%2g-120 186png JenQ ¢ 196png gl 22
8102 Jaquedag

Alup asn ywbypy Jog - douewIopad }@Bpng ssoT g Ji0ud
12s1Q Juswabeuey Bunjied umojumog

siseg [ensooy

6L/%0/10
Wd Zo'¢



Downtown Parking Management District

Balance Sheet- For Management Use Only
As of December 31, 2018
Dec 31, 18
R e e

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
100 - Petty Cash-Jefferson Garage 1,717.20
101 - Cash-Coastal -514-8 261,626.35
102 - Cash-Wells Fargo -9358 23,457.04
Total Checking/Savings 286,800.59
Accounts Receivable
140.4 - Parking Fees & Fines 242,636.00
145.4 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -213,946.65
Total Accounts Receivable 28,689.35
Other Current Assets
164 + Prepaid Expense 9,390.96
Total Other Current Assets 9,390.96
Total Current Assets 324,880.90
Fixed Assets
245 - Signage 8,828.37
241+ Equipment 454,914.57
290 - Improvements 266,068.00
300 - Accumulated Depraciation -278,659.14
Total Fixed Assets 451,151.80
Other Assets
350 - Due from Compactor Users 68,500.90
Total Other Assets 68,500.90
TOTAL ASSETS 844,533.60
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
450 - Accounts Payable 17,764,886
Total Accounts Payable 17,764.86
Other Current Liabilities
Compensated Absences 44127
455 - Due to City of Pensacola 634.17
404 - N/P-CB & T-Pay Stations-Current 2,611.66
460 - Restricted Fund 1,000.00
481 - Sales Tax Payable -1,948.27
Total Other Current Liabilities 2,738.83
Total Current Liabilities 20,503.69
Total Liabilities 20,503.69
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets 595,939.99
32100 - Investment in Capital Assets 182,358.00
Net Income 45,731.92
Total Equity 824,029.91

—
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 844,533.60



